CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #13-0373
REGULAR MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission

FROM: Lee Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager
DATE: March 19, 2013
TITLE: Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Submit a Grant Application to the

Florida Inland Navigation District — 2013 Waterways Assistance Program -
$30,000

Recommendation

It is recommended that the City Commission adopt a resolution authorizing the City
Manager to submit a grant application to the Florida Inland Navigation District (FIND) for
the 2013 Waterways Assistance Program.

Background
This grant program provides funding assistance to local governments to perform

waterway improvement projects. The program also funds up to $30,000 for the initial
purchase of marine law enforcement vessels and related equipment. The grant period
is October 1, 2013 through September 30, 2015.

The Department will request one set of outboard motors through the grant and will meet
the grant’s required 50% cash match through the purchase of a second set of outboard
motors. The grant will fund $30,000 of the total $65,700 project cost. The Department
is requesting that funds for the required match be budgeted in the General Fund in FY
2014 (FD001-9129).

Resource Impact

There is no fiscal impact during FY 2013. In FY 2014 there is an anticipated positive
fiscal impact to the City in the amount of $30,000. Full implementation of the grant will
require the City to budget $35,700 in the General Fund in FY 2014 (FD001-9129).
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Attachments
Exhibit 1: FIND Application - Attachment E-6
Exhibit 2: FIND Applicant Information — Attachment E-1

Exhibit 3: Chapter 66B-2 — Waterways Assistance Program (2013)
Exhibit 4: Resolution

Prepared by: Tymira W. Mack, Public Safety Grants Manager

Department Director: Franklin C. Adderley, Chief of Police
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